
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA 

WESTERN DIVISION 

No. 5:Ho~Cr<;M- \ H(2) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

'"=II EC• IN OPEN COURT 
)(:, 4...-5-1~ Be4-

, ,;;Jlk!> Richards Johr'llliOn. Clerk 
liS District Court 

Ef.mtem District of NC 

v. INDICTMENT 

MITTESH DAS 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

Beginning on or about November 21, 2014, and continuing to 

on or about November 23, 2014, in the Eastern District of North 

Carolina, and elsewhere, the defendant, MITTESH DAS, knowingly 

caused the transmission of a program, information, code, and 

command, and, as a result of such conduct, intentionally caused 

damage without authorization to protected computers, which would 

and did cause damage affecting a computer used by and for an 

entity of the United States Government in furtherance of 

national defense and national security. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 

1030 (a) (5) (A), 1030 (c) (4) (B) (i) and (c) (4) (A) (i) (V). 
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FORFEITURE NOTICE 

The defendant is given notice of the provisions of Title 

18, United States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (C), that all of the 

defendant's interest in all property specified herein is subject 

to forfeiture. 

As a result of the foregoing offense of the Indictment, the 

defendant shall forfeit to the United States any and all 

property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds the said 

defendant obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the 

said offenses, and any and all property used or intended to be 

used in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the 

commission of the offense alleged in the Indictment, and any 

property, real or personal, involved in such offense, and any 

property traceable to such property. 

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a 

result of any act or omission of the defendant, 

(1) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(2) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a 

third person; 

(3) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court; 
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(4) has been substantially diminished in value; or 

(5) has been commingled with other property which cannot be 

subdivided without difficulty; 

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (C), to seek forfeiture of 

any other property of said defendant up to the value of the 

above forfeitable property. 

A TRUE BILL 
/1 ' .• 

t'UREPERSqN vu 
DATE: 1-5-Jv 

JOHN STUART BRUCE 
Acting United States Attorney 

JASON M. KELLHOFER 
Assistant United States Attorney 
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